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State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 02407-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

April 14, 2022 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Kerri Maloy, Engineering Specialist II, Division of Engineering 10n ]n';e 

Docket No. 20220019-WU - Application for transfer of water facilities of 
Neighborhood Utilities, Inc. and water Certificate No. 430-W to CSWR-Florida 
Utility Operating Company, LLC, in Duval County. 

Please file the attached "Request and Approval for Extension of Time" in the above-mentioned 
docket file. 

Thank you. 

KM/jp 

Attachment 



From: Kerri Maloy
To: "Tom Crabb"
Cc: Marissa Ramos; Joann Parsons; Bart Fletcher; Wesley Thurmond
Subject: RE: DN 20220019-WU, CSWR-Neighborhood Utilities
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 2:32:26 PM

Good afternoon Tom,

Your request for an extension for CSWR’s response to staff’s first data requests in Docket No. 20220019 to April
27, 2022 is granted. I will have this email filed in the docket file. Thank you.

Kerri Maloy
Engineering Specialist
Division of Engineering
Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6836
KMaloy@psc.state.fl.us

-----Original Message-----
From: Tom Crabb <tcrabb@radeylaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 2:07 PM
To: Kerri Maloy <KMALOY@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: DN 20220019-WU, CSWR-Neighborhood Utilities

Good afternoon Ms. Maloy, 

CSWR-FL UOC’s response to Staff’s first data request is due today.  The company is still compiling data for some
of the requests so if acceptable to you, I would like to request an extension for the response until April 27, 2022. 
The company’s response to Staff’s second data request is also due on the 27th so if there is no objection we would
like to file both on or before the 27th.

Thank you,

Tom

Tom Crabb
Radey Law Firm
(850)284-7518 Mobile
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